Kristina Stambaugh

From: Blanchard, Patrice [PBlanchard @aarp.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:00 PM

To: Kristina Stambaugh

Subject: [SPAM ?] AARP /LFUCG Agreement for Taking Charge: Your Medication, Your health
Importance: Low

Please accept this as my electronic signature agreement for the following. Please send me LFUCG's
agreement as soon as possible. Thanks, patrice

Agreement with AARP for Co-Sponsorship of Educational Workshop titled: Taking Charge: Your
Medications, your health on April 17, 2012

City of Lexington Department of Social Services (represented by Kristy Stambaugh, Aging Services and
Disability Support Administrator) has agreed to provide the following resources and/or services:
o Secure the Lexington Cooperative Extension facility to include coffee pots, stage, podium, mike,
screen and projector in addition to exhibitor tables and seating for attendees
o Arrange for GTV3 to videotape event
o Promote the event to seniors in the Lexington area
o Secure Certificate of Insurance for event

AARP Kentucky (represented by Patrice Blanchard, Associate State Director) has agreed to provide the following
resources and/or services:

¢ Snack food and drinks for event

e Arrange for expert speakers on the topics of “polypharmacy and aging” and “ototoxic drugs”

¢ Send a mailing promoting the event to 8,000 AARP members in the Lexington area

In addition, all parties agree that:

¢ The event and all materials distributed through the event will be nonpartisan and not in support of or
opposition to any political candidate.

e Each organization grants the other the nonexclusive right to use its name and logo at no cost, but only in
connection with the event mentioned above, only when displayed with all other sponsors of the event until
11:59 p.m. on the date of the event. Any other use of either organization’s name or logo is only permitted
with written permission of the other.

e LFCUG will not collect or maintain any information from visitors or participants in the event that will
directly or indirectly identify the individuals as AARP members, prospects, or persons interested in AARP.

All agreed.

Electronic signatures may substitute for original signatures.

XKristy Stambaugh, CTRS, MRC, CRC

Department of Social Services

Aging Services and Disability Support Administrator
200 East Main Street

Lexington, KVY 40507

859-258-3806 (office)



